
From: Cordie, Robert P CIV (USA)
To: Mackey, Tammy M CIV USARMY CENWP (USA); McClain, Nathan A CIV USARMY CENWP (USA)
Subject: FW: NPMP Activity Report - Week 15, 2021
Date: Wednesday, May 05, 2021 12:48:20 PM

Ok….I just gotta get back on my bass/walleye removal soapbox again. Can we have this on the FPOM
agenda?
 

From: BARR Charles M * ODFW <Charles.M.BARR@odfw.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 11:18 AM
To: Craig Miller <CMiller@psmfc.org>; Cordie, Robert P CIV (USA)
<Robert.P.Cordie@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: NPMP Activity Report - Week 15, 2021
 
Hello Mr. Cordie,
I did some further exploration and here is what we show as the estimated breakdown of the game
fish category for the electrofishing effort thus far below Bonneville Dam (BBDC) and in Bonneville
pool (BONC).

Reach CommonName ScientificName Estimate
BBDC Mountain Whitefish Prosopium williamsoni 536
BBDC Yellow Perch Perca flavescens 302
BBDC Smallmouth Bass Micropterus dolomieu 71
BBDC trout Salmonidae spp. 49
BBDC Channel Catfish Ictalurus punctatus 33
BBDC unidentified sunfish Lepomis spp. 9
BBDC Walleye Sander vitreus 5
BBDC catfish Ictaluridae spp. 1
BBDC Pumpkinseed Lepomis gibbosus 1

 
Reach CommonName ScientificName Estimate
BONC Smallmouth Bass Micropterus dolomieu 1571
BONC Yellow Perch Perca flavescens 58
BONC unidentified sunfish Lepomis spp. 35
BONC Walleye Sander vitreus 9
BONC Mountain Whitefish Prosopium williamsoni 8
BONC trout Salmonidae spp. 4
BONC bullhead Ameiurus spp. 4
BONC catfish Ictaluridae spp. 2
BONC Pumpkinseed Lepomis gibbosus 2

 
Thanks,
Mac Barr
 

From: BARR Charles M * ODFW 
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Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 3:59 PM
To: Craig Miller <CMiller@psmfc.org>; Cordie, Robert P CIV (USA <Robert.P.Cordie@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: NPMP Activity Report - Week 15, 2021
 
Hello Mr. Cordie,
 
I can provide you with more information on species breakdown of the category “game fish” at a later
date if you would like.  As you know, our field season is currently underway.  All staff are rapidly
acquiring data and the circulated Activity Reports provide a snapshot of this raw data.  Before
providing you with further details it would be best for us to have the opportunity to perform quality
assurance and control checks and provide reviewed data.
 
Further, during electrofishing for tagging activities (those activities reported on thus far) we only
handle Northern Pikeminnow and Walleye so it’s important to understand that counts of all other
species, including encounters with all other game fish are estimates of non-handled fish observed
while our primary objective is to catch and tag Northern Pikeminnow to estimate exploitation in the
Sport Reward Fishery.
 
That being said, I have been in the field with the crew thus far and anecdotally, much of the early
season incidental catch for game fish was dominated by Mountain Whitefish (which I found
surprising and generally do not recall them being so abundant below Bonn and in Bonn pool). 
Further up river, I expect the reservoir game fish composition will likely shift to smallmouth and
walleye as you suggest.
 
Under Oregon regulations game fish include; salmon and trout, shad, whitefish, bass, bluegill,
pumpkinseed, crappie, sunfish, catfish, perch.
 
Thanks,
Mac Barr
 

From: Craig Miller <CMiller@psmfc.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:27 AM
To: BARR Charles M * ODFW <Charles.M.BARR@odfw.oregon.gov>
Cc: Cordie, Robert P CIV (USA) <Robert.P.Cordie@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: NPMP Activity Report - Week 15, 2021
 
Hi Mac
 
Would you be able to answer Mr. Cordie’s question?
 
Thanks
Craig.
 

From: Cordie, Robert P CIV (USA) <Robert.P.Cordie@usace.army.mil> 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:21 AM
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To: Craig Miller <CMiller@psmfc.org>
Subject: RE: NPMP Activity Report - Week 15, 2021
 
[Caution]: This email originated from outside of PSMFC. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Thanks for the report Craig. I assume most of the game fish are bass and walleye. Any way we can
access that data?
 

From: Craig Miller <CMiller@psmfc.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 8:19 AM
To: Art Martin (art.c.martin@state.or.us) <art.c.martin@state.or.us>; Blaine Bellerud
<Blane.Bellerud@noaa.gov>; Kate Al-Sheikhly <KAlSheikhly@psmfc.org>; Chris Wheaton
<CWheaton@psmfc.org>; Eric McOmie (ermcomie@bpa.gov) <ermcomie@bpa.gov>; Kovalchuk,
Erin H CIV USARMY CENWP (USA) <Erin.H.Kovalchuk@usace.army.mil>; Grosvenor, Eric G CIV (USA)
<Eric.Grosvenor@usace.army.mil>; Helms,Michelle R (BPA) - DKP-7 <mrhelms@bpa.gov>; John Hone
<john.hone@dfw.wa.gov>; Josie Thompson (josie.thompson@noaa.gov)
<josie.thompson@noaa.gov>; Lotspeich, Michael D CIV (USA)
<Michael.D.Lotspeich@usace.army.mil>; Mac Barr <charles.m.barr@state.or.us>; Miroslaw Zyndol
<miroslaw.a.zyndol@usace.army.mil>; Paul Dunlap <dunlapvd@DFW.WA.GOV>; Randall, Jeffrey W
CIV (USA) <Jeffrey.W.Randall@usace.army.mil>; Cordie, Robert P CIV (USA)
<Robert.P.Cordie@usace.army.mil>; Ruthanna M Shirley <Ruthanna.Shirley@dfw.wa.gov>;
Skidmore, John <jtskidmore@BPA.gov>; Mackey, Tammy M CIV USARMY CENWP (USA)
<Tammy.M.Mackey@usace.army.mil>; Winther, Eric C (DFW) <Eric.Winther@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] NPMP Activity Report - Week 15, 2021
 
Good morning,
 
Attached is the NPMP Activity Report for Statistical Week 15 (April 12-18, 2021).
 
Thank you,
 
Craig Miller
Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission
205 SE Spokane St, Ste 100
Portland, OR 97202
(503) 595-3108
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